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Dedicated Freight Corridor Corporation of lndia Limited

A Govt. of lndia (Ministry of Railways) Enterprise

No. 2O24 / }lQ/Admin/RTI-93O

Sh. Abhishek Kumar
Haryana

New Delhi: O] LO.2O24

subject: Providing information w.r.t. original RTI Application received
under the RTI Act 2OOS.

Rclcrcnct:: RTI application dated 10.09.2024 (Registration No DFCCL/R/E/24I00836)
and received through DOpT portal.

Inft;rmation, as obtained from the concernecl rccord holding oflicc, is attached.

First Appcal if any may be made to thc First Appcllate Authority
ol rcceipt of reply. The name, designation & address ol the
Authority is as under;

Mr. Gaurav Sharma
GM/Administration DFCCIL,
Sth Floor, Supreme Court Metro Station Building,
Pragati Maidan, New Delhi-11OOO1

DA: O1 sheet

(S.K. Panda)

within 30 days
First Appellate

AGM/Admn.(PIof
Mob.-9717636811

skpandaliitdfcc. co. inE-mail:
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From: "Swapnil Tonger" <swapniltonger@dfcc.co.in>

To: "Sunder Singh" <Sundersingh@dfcc.co.in>

Cc: "Abhishek Yadav" <abhishekyadavl @dfcc.co.in>, "Confidential HR Cell"
<confcellhr@dfcc.co. i n>
Sent: Monday, September 30,2024 11:48:49 AM

Subject: Reply of RTI 930

Sir,

A draft reply of RTI-930 is given below for approval:
RTI MATTER/93o

MOST IMMEDIATE

Sub.: Application from S/Sh. Abhishek Kumar seeking information under RTi
Act --- Registration No. DFCCIL/R/E/24/00836 DTD. 10.09.2024.

S/Sh. Abhishek Kumar is seeking following information under RTI Act ---
Registration No. DFCCIL/RlElZ4l00836 DTD. 10.09.2024, the reply is as

under:

Q.No. Proposed Information
0l 77.87 (i.e.40.93 + 36.94) weighted marks

of CBT & APAR respectively.
o2 Information sought pertains to third party.

Hence, exemption under section 8 (e) of
the RTI Act, 2005 is sousht.

With Regards,

Swapnil Tonger
Executive/HR
Conf. Cell, DFCCIL
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